

## **Neighborhood and Community Services**

## **Human Services Commission**

Members:	Wednesday, January 10th, 2018 6:00pm Tacoma Municipal Building, 747 Market Street, Room 148	
Jovan Dumas, Chair	Meeting Minutes	
Korbett Mosesly, Vice Chair	Those Present: Jovan, Kelly, Jason, Zach, Kashmir, Naomi, Dana, Rahn, Korbett Those Absent: Indira, Brian, Elizabeth, Valentine, Janet, Sean Staff present: Linda Stewart, Pam Duncan, Adam Vance, Glenda Duldulao, Tiegan	
Kelly McDonald, Secretary	Tidball, Erica Azcueta, Jason McKenzie. <b>Guest:</b> Cherrie Lee Matthews from CCS from the stability site was a guest	
Rahn Clayton	1. Welcome/Call to Order Jovan called the meeting to order at 6:02	
Zach Dillon		
Kashmir Gavronski	<ol> <li>Approval &amp; Signing of December Meeting Minutes Jason moved to approve the December minutes at 8:08, Zack seconded and the minutes were unanimously approved.</li> </ol>	
Jason Grube	seconded and the minutes were dhanmodsly approved.	
Indira Hubble	<ol> <li>Human Services Division Manager Update Discussion, led by Pam Duncan beginning at 8:09</li> </ol>	
Brian Humphreys	The staff is preparing for the larger application process for the Social Wellness and Opportunity and Achievement priority.	
Dana Owens-	Update on the stability site: 80 residents. Naomi asked why the shelter isn't at capacity of 100 and the response is that there is overflow for inclement weather.	
Cheatham		
Elizabeth Pebley		
Valentine Smith	Kelly asked if the gender breakdown is still disproportionately male. The city purchased slots at the Salvation Army shelter to house women and vulnerable homeless who might not be comfortable at the stability site.	
Janet Thiessen		
Sean Waite		
Naomi Wilson	At last night's council meeting, it was voted that the city would move from being direct provider of senior services to contracting with KWA and Destiny Church.	
Staff:		
Linda Stewart, Interim NCS Director	This summer will launch the 5 <sup>th</sup> year of Summer Jobs 253 with 150 students targeted to be served.	
Pam Duncan, HS	5. Other Business & Public Comment	
Division Manager	6. Adjournment	
Adam Vance, HS Program Technician	Jason moved at 6:29 down to adjourn the meeting and Naomi seconded. The motion was unanimously approved.	
	<ol> <li>Reliability Training for the CDBG ESG Process</li> <li>6:15pm-7:30pm (TMB 1530)</li> </ol>	

## 747 Market Street, Room 836, Tacoma, Washington 98402-3793, Phone (253) 591-5151

The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact Neighborhood and Community Services at (253) 591-5151 (voice). TTY or speech-to-speech users please dial 711 to connect to Washington Relay Services, or email <u>jiackson@cityoftacoma.org</u>.



**Neighborhood and Community Services** 

## Human Services Commission

	Upcoming Events		
HSC February Meeting	Wednesday, February 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2018. 6pm, TMB 148		
CDBG ESG App Due	Friday, January 12 <sup>th</sup> , 2018, 5pm		
HSC Chair Signature: Avan Sunna Date: 4/11/18			
City of Tacoma Staff Signature: VIJY Date: 4/11/18	Mawa		

747 Market Street, Room 836, Tacoma, Washington 98402-3793, Phone (253) 591-5151

The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact Neighborhood and Community Services at (253) 591-5151 (voice). TTY or speech-to-speech users please dial 711 to connect to Washington Relay Services, or email <u>jiackson@cityoftacoma.org</u>.